
  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 TO RFQu #20-036 
                    

        
RFQU NUMBER:  20-036                                        ISSUE DATE:  Monday, July 6, 2020 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, July 8, 2020   OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site In spection:  [none] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  C-Fund Civil Engineering Services, 2-Yr. Term 

 

  
 

This addendum will amend RFQu #20-036, C-Fund Civil Engineering Services, 2-Yr. Term 

originally issued on Wednesday, June 17, 2020.  This clarification is being provided to all known 

and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original RFQu 

documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the 

Quick Links section and “View Current Bid Solicitations.”   

   

 

Question #1: What is the preferred format for content? (Free Form, SF330, etc.)  Is there 

a maximum or minimum page limit? 

 

Response: Offeror shall provide one (1) electronic, reproducible original RFQu 

submittal in pdf format, clearly labeled with the firm’s name and the bid 

number.  The RFQu response must be complete, clear and concise, not to 

exceed fifty (50) 8½" x 11" pages (may be fewer) and numbered at the 

bottom right hand corner of the page.  The submittal shall use a minimum 

12-point Times New Roman font.  The submittal shall be concise, well 

organized and demonstrate an understanding of the Scope of Services.  All 

sections shall be clearly labeled for ease of evaluation.  The County’s 

Mandatory Bid Submission Forms will not count towards the page 

limitation.  All other pages will apply to the page limitation. 
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Question #2: Are any specialty methods anticipated within this RFQ period? This may 

include cement reclamation, full depth reclamation, chip sealing ect. 

Response: The responding team should be prepared to provide engineered roadwork 

solutions to unanticipated situations, which may include any or all of the 

above mentioned techniques. 

Question #3: In the Right of Way acquisition you reference “any required document 

necessary”, does this include deeds, condemnation documents, or appraisals? 

Response: Yes.  

Question #4: In the Construction section, you reference “Inspections” does this include 

testing of materials or just construction observations? Shall these be 

conducted by an employee of the awarded firm, or a 3rd party? 

Response: Inspections references construction observations.   Responding firms in the 

past have typically included a partnered geotechnical firm as part of their 

RFQu response to provide material testing if required.  However, the County 

also has contracts in place for Geotechnical Engineering and Construction 

Materials Testing Services, “As Needed”. 

Question #5: In section 9 you reference “Traffic Control Devices” is this to include 

signalized intersections, round-abouts, and other traffic control devices 

above standard signage? 

Response: Traffic Control Devices would include typical signage.  The County does not 

have any maintained roads with signalized intersections or roundabouts. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

RFQu #20-036 

 C-Fund Civil Engineering Services, 2-Yr. Term  

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 

If your RFQu submission has already been submitted, acknowledgment may be provided by e-

mail to purch@gtcounty.org or fax to (843)545-3500.    
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